



# OLA Leadership Committee

**Meeting Title:** OLA Leadership Committee meeting;

<https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86506829786?pwd=L0FJME9GQ1F1UTJsT1VTdXcxdzd2QT09>

**Meeting Date/Time:** November 1st, 2022; 12am-1pm

**Attendees:** Jane Corry, Jessica Otto, Liisa Sjoblom, Amy Miller, Amy Honisett, Bo Erickson, Courtney Gill

## Discussion Topics:

- **Welcome**
- **Mentor Match:** (Amy H & Amy M.)
  - No new news.
  - (Jane) Small write up and post on Libs-Or, Amy H. has volunteered
- **Scholarships:** (Lisa)
  - No new applicants
  - Announcement was supposed to run in the next few hotlines, but it didn't happen.
  - If we don't get any applicants, Liisa will leave the application open until March.
- **LIOLA 2023:** (Courtney)
  - Working on finalizing and confirming the location in Silver Creek.
  - RFP is live on the hotline and in Libs-Or for a facilitator. RFP closes Nov. 15. So far three people have expressed interest. If you know of anybody, Courtney will share a link to share with them.
  - Mid-November meeting for the sub-Liola committee?
    - Monday, Nov.21st at 5pm, Tigard Library (Courtney will send an email)
    - Review the RFP before the meeting, it will be sent out before the meeting.
    - Scoring matrix to be developed via email.
- **Session at the OLA conference (April in Bend):** Leading with empathy
  - Jane submitted a proposal. We will hear back by the end of the month from Sonya Sommerville.
- **Other:**
  -

## Action Items:

-



# OLA Leadership Committee

**Upcoming Meetings/Events:** First Tuesdays at Noon: December 6th, January 3rd